CPE Licensure

From: CPE Licensure

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 2:50 PM

To: Dr. Elizabeth Dyer (edyer@spalding.edu)

Cc: CPE Licensure

Subject: Supplementary Licensure Application Accepted by CPE

Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education

Andy Beshear Aaron Thompson, Ph.D.
Governor 100 Airport Road, 3™ Floor President
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601
Phone: 502-573-1555
http://cpe.ky.gov

Spalding University Supplementary Licensure Application has been accepted by CPE.

In accordance with 13 KAR 1:020, the license for Spalding University as a postsecondary institution has been
amended to include the following to be offered 100% online and also in a hybrid face-to-face/distance learning
format:

CIP Code : 51.0000 - Health Services/Allied Health/Health Sciences, General. -
Degree Level : Baccalaureate

Degree Designation : BS

Program Title : Health Science

Track Name
Health and Wellness
Healthcare Innovation
Second Degree Pre-Physical Therapy
Site Name Site Address
Main Campus |845 South Third Street, Louisville, KY, 40203

12/27/24: Regarding the “Second Degree Pre-Physical Therapy” track, this license remains subject to same
condition(s) set forth in the letter dated 12/10/20.

Sincerely,



Alt—

Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education
100 Airport Road, 3 Floor
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601



